
 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 

SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN NO. 1 
 
 
 
                                                                                                                                  2 July 2025 
 
 
Attention: All prospective bidders for the project 
 
BID REFERENCE NO. G-2025-14: SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF BAGS FOR THE 
DEVELOPMENT BANK OF THE PHILIPPINES  

(ABC: PhP 3,648,500.00, inclusive of all applicable taxes) 

 

Please be informed of the following: 
 

1. The schedule of bid activities for the above-cited project shall proceed as follows: 
 

ACTIVITY DATE AND TIME VENUE 

Submission of Eligibility, 
Technical, and Financial 
Proposals* 

11 July 2025 (Friday)  
ON OR BEFORE 9:00 AM 

6/F BAC Secretariat, 
DBP Head Office, Makati 

City 

Opening of Eligibility, 
Technical, and Financial 
Proposals 

11 July 2025 (Friday)  
9:30 AM 

12/F Suite 5, DBP Head 
Office, Makati City 

*Late submissions shall not be accepted 
 

2. Please refer to Section III. Bid Data Sheet (BDS) of the Philippine Bidding Documents for 
the detailed procedure and options for the payment of bidding documents and the 
submission of bids. As indicated in the Invitation to Bid, bidders must settle the required 
payment for the bidding documents before the deadline of the submission and receipt of 
bids. 
 
Additionally, bidders are encouraged to submit their bid proposals (either manual or 
online submission) at least one day prior to the deadline to avoid late submissions. 
Bidders may attend the bid opening through Zoom Meeting App.  
 
For online submission of bids, bidders are reminded to email the BAC Secretariat of their 
intent to submit electronically at least one day prior to the deadline of bid submission. 
This is to give ample time for the Secretariat to prepare and generate the link wherein 
bidders will upload their proposals. 
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3. Response to the queries of the bidders: 

 

QUESTIONS RESPONSE 

Bidder No. 1  

Just want to clarify if you have a preferred 

fabric for these items? 

As per Terms of Reference (TOR) the required 

fabric/material for the following items are as 

follows: 

1. Foldable Tote Bag with Pouch – Black 

polyester 

2. Canvas Bag – Canvas 

3. Sack Bag – Plastic 

 

for the mother and child, is this non-woven 

or canvas also? 

For the mother and child designs  (foldable 

bags), the required fabric/material is black 

polyester. 

Bidder No. 2  

I just want to clarify po kung pwede po sa 

SLCC ang Messenger Bag and Backpack? 

Kasi po, Sa BDS ITB Clause 5.3 (a) ? 

No. the definition of similar contract is retained 

as: “Supply and Delivery of foldable bag 

and/or canvas bag and/or sack bag” 

Delivery Schedule you provided in your Bid 

documents Section VI. (Schedule of 

Requirements) I-aatach po ba yung 

Distribution Table (Project) sa gagawin po 

naming Delivery Schedule sa technical 

proposal po? 

The distribution table in included in the TOR as 

Annexes. The distribution table should be used 

as the basis for the winning supplier’s delivery 

schedule. Please refer to the TOR for complete 

details 

Saan po ba makakakuha ng form ng 

Privacy Consent Form (Form 8)? Will you 

send it to us or kasabay po ng pagbili ng 

document? 

The Privacy Consent Form per FORM 8 is 

incorporated in the bidding documents posted 

in the DBP and PhilGEPS website 

Bidder No. 3  

We would like to request your good office 

for a revision on the making of actual 

sample. If on the first submission or 

prototype sample and there is revision, can 

you allow us to revise. We will make sample 

based on the description provided in the 

technical specification, however, since 

there is no actual sample on hand, we may 

or may not get the precise sample based on 

the description alone. This is the reason we 

are humbly asking for your consideration 

regarding this matter. 

The Technical Working Group (TWG) will 

uphold and conform with the published Terms 

of Reference (TOR) of the Supply and Delivery 

of Bags. 

 

Please note that the DBP made available the 

samples for inspection during the Pre-Bid 

Conference last June 27. Likewise, as 

indicated in the TOR, the samples are available 

for inspection during the Bank’s office hours. 
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4. The Eligibility, Technical Documents and Financial Proposals must be properly tabbed 

for easy reference and must be submitted in sequence/order per Checklist of 
Requirements. 

 
5. The BAC shall no longer entertain any question/request for clarification after the issuance of 

this Bid Bulletin. 
 

6. Please be advised that bids submitted after the deadline shall only be marked for recording 
purposes, shall not be included in the opening of bids, and shall be returned to the bidder 
unopened. 

 
For the guidance and information of all concerned. 

 
 

 
                                                                      (SIGNED) 

                DBP Bids and Awards Committee 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


